

BASE STATION PHYSICIANS' COMMITTEE (BSPC) AND PREHOSPITAL AUDIT COMMITTEE (PAC) MEETINGS

Tuesday, March 19, 2024 | 11:00 am

Minutes/Notes

1. CALL TO ORDER AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Gary Vilke, MD)

Dr. Vilke called the meeting to order at 11:00 am.

BSPC/PAC meeting minutes from the February 20, 2024 meeting were approved.

2. OPENING REMARKS (Kristi Koenig, MD)

- Dr. Koenig provided information on the following topics:
- Today's agenda highlights:
 - Data Presentation on the Stroke System.
 - Cardiac initiative updates.
 - Protocol Reviews will be covered over the next couple of months, today will focus on Adult Protocols.
 - o Today's EBM lecture will be a 15-minute presentation on Measles by Dr. Erik Berg.
- Future EBM Presentations will feature shorter lectures and more on Pediatrics.

3. DATA PRESENTATION (Sanaa Abedin)

Stroke System Update

- Sanaa Abedin provided a slide presentation on Stroke Code Activation Trends.
 - o Total Stroke Code Activations by Month (2020-2023).

4. CARDIAC UPDATES

- Revive & Survive | Bystander CPR Workgroup (Brad Schwartz, MD)
 - Ready to accept donors and sponsors from individuals and/or organizations.
 - Donations can go towards the general fund or logo.
 - Committee continues to meet.
 - Please contact Dr. Schwartz for more information @ bradschwartz66@gmail.com.
- San Diego Resuscitation Consortium (Saul Levine, MD)
 - ECMO/ECPR program update.
 - Program continues to thrive.
 - Average of 6-10 activations per month since start of the program in July 2023.
 - o Around 40% of those patients arrive to the ECPR Centers in ROSC.
 - Continue to push with education.
 - Meetings are now every other month.
 - Collecting data and following up with patients.
 - This is a work in progress, more to come.

5. ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS/BSPC ADJOURNMENT (Gary Vilke, MD)

- UCSD Updates (Melody Dotson)
 - UCSD Hillcrest
 - o New Outpatient Pavilion 2025
 - Construction and parking updates.

The BSPC meeting was adjourned at 11:12 am.

EVIDENCE BASED MEDICINE PRESENTATION

Measles Dr. Erik Berg

2024/2025 EMS PROTOCOL UPDATES (Michael Assof)

Protocol Drafts 2024-2025 - Adult Protocol Revisions

- Michael Assof provided a detailed review of draft revisions made to the following protocols:
 - S-102, S-103, S-104, P-115, S-121, S-122, S-123, S-124, S-126, S-127, S-131, S-133, S-135, S-136, S-138, S-139, S-141, S-142, S-143, T-460, (S-100 was deferred)
- Group discussed protocol revisions and timeline for implementation.
- Goal of today's presentation is to elicit feedback.
- Please contact Michael Assof to provide feedback on the revised protocols.

PAC MEETING CHAIRED BY (Veer Vithalani, MD)

1. CONFIRMATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENTS (Amanda Keating)

2. CALL TO ORDER (Veer Vithalani, MD)

• Dr. Vithalani called the meeting to order at 1:50 pm.

3. BASE HOSPITAL NURSE COORDINATORS (BHNC) REPORT (Brian Covell)

Brian Covell shared the following updates and reminders from BHNC group.

As a trend and reminder, the BHNC's would like to share a friendly reminder for all EMS participants that the use of the Trauma Special Consideration triage level should be a collaborative triage discussion following the T-460 trauma algorithm policy. Special consideration determination is a BHO MICN decision with the objective to triage injured patients to the most appropriate facility with a focus on patient-centered care and overall resource utilization.

4. MAC REPORT (Jennifer Farah, MD)

Dr. Farah shared the following updates and reminders.

Please ensure the earliest possible pre-arrival notification. Some patients have arrived very
quickly with little heads up, despite being rather stable. Also noted uptick in border calls. Specific
cases are being looked at and will circle back once they've gone through the QI process.

5. PAC REPORT (Veer Vithalani, MD)

Two cases were discussed, as were PAC Pearls. A Q&A session followed.

• Please scan QR code on slides and submit survey form by midnight tomorrow with feedback, to help create PAC Pearls for the month.

6. WRAP UP & NEXT MEETING/ADJOURNMENT

The next BSPC/PAC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday April 16, 2024. Meeting was adjourned at 1:56 pm.